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From : "Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design" 
To : "Bradley Furuya" 
Subject : Re: Sunset + Wilcox Project RFI
Attachment : SUNSET + WILCOX PROJECT.pdf;
﻿  
Hello Sir,

Attached is the Sunset + Wilcox Project EIR

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Alfonso Velasco
Los Angeles Police Department
Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design Section
100 West 1st Street Room 250
Los Angeles, CA., 90012
213-486-6000
CPTED@lapd.online

From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 8:36 PM
To: Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design <CPTED@lapd.online>
Subject: Sunset + Wilcox Project RFI
 

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Officer Velasco,

Please find attached a Request for Information letter for the Sunset + Wilcox Project.  Please
let me know if you have any questions.

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3642
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